
1 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

                                                           May 5, 2022                 6:00 PM                  VIA Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of May 5, 2022. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 

 
2.  Budget Hearing –Interim Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations – Gary Barno 
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• North Rose-Wolcott Directors– Jeremy Barnes, Lisa Brower, Rita Lopez 
 School Improvement Plan - Update 

• Board of Education Building Liaisons 
 Elementary School –Izetta Younglove 
 Middle School – John Boogaard 
 High School – Linda Eygnor 

• Four County Update – Linda Eygnor 
• District Safety Committee – John Boogaard 
• Policy Committee – Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 

 The Policy Committee has reviewed the following polices and upon the recommendation 
of Council, have determined that there are no changes required. 

 
5560 Use of Federal Funds for Political Purposes 
8240 Evaluation of Instructional Program 

 
 First Reading: The following policies are being submitted for a first reading. 

 
5000 Non-Instruction/Business Operations  
5320 Bonding of Employees and School Board Officers Delete 
6000 Personnel  
6450 Theft of Services or Property Delete 
6560 Employee Assistance Program (EAP) Revised 
7000 Students  
7111 Elementary Attendance Areas Delete 
8000 Instruction  
8220 Career and Technical (Occupational) Education Revised 
8420 Opening Exercises Delete 
8460 Field Trips revised 

 
4.  Public Access to the Board: 

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  If you would like to    
address the Board of Education, please email the District Clerk. The speaker will be allowed three minutes to    
address the Board of Education. 
 
 



2 
 

5.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS is made by _______, and seconded 
by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2022. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2022. 
 

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 March 30, 31, April 4, 6, 8, 19, 22, 25, and 26, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

13898 13897 12325 10899 14636 13392 13877 
14527 14429 13846 14340 14199 13776 13685 
12328 13664 14092 13493 13495 14625 14175  
14670 13083 12968      
IEP Amendments: 
14019       

 
c. Treasurer Report 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for March 2022. 
 

d. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Joyce Freeman 

Joyce Freeman, Teacher Aide, as submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of retirement. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Joyce Freeman 
as Teacher Aide effective May 4, 2022.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Cody Lapp 
Cody Lapp, Community Schools Career Development Coordinator, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Cody Lapp as Community Schools Career 
Development Coordinator effective April 29, 2022.  
 

3. Written Agreement between the Superintendent and an Employee of the District 
RESOLUTION 

                      Resolved, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District approves the 
                      written agreement between the Superintendent of Schools and an employee of the District, executed  



3 
 

                      on April 29, 2022, and the resignation of such employee effective June 30, 2022. 
 

4. Co-Curricular Appointments 
The following individuals are being recommended to fill co-curricular position.  

 
                     RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill a co-curricular position for the 
       2021-22 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Gregory Matkosky  Athletic Event Scorekeeper/Timer   As per NRWTA Contract 

 
5. Academic and Enrichment Summer Program Appointments 

         The following individuals are being recommended to work in the summer academic and enrichment   
          programs that are funded by grants. 
 

         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various summer academic     
         and enrichment programs from July 1, 2022 through August 19, 2022 conditional upon a criminal        
         history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Jordan Camp Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Ashleigh Gerstner Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Anthony Gill Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
David Hahn Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Kurt Laird Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Laurel LaTray Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Brian LaValley Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Brad LeFevre Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Alison Maloney Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Melissa Mason Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Brenda Mitchell Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Julie Norris Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Joe O’Neill Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Alex Richwalder Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Lindsey Roberts Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
Joanna Samar Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Patty Weber Teacher  $38.63/hr. 
George Wetherall Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Chelsea Smith  Teacher Aide $16.00/hr.  to be adjusted upon 

completion of negotiations 
Sandra Wendt Teacher Aide $17.29/hr.  to be adjusted upon 

completion of negotiations 
Elizabeth Decker School Nurse $38.63/hr. 
Cary Merritt Teacher (Program Coordinator) $38.63/hr. 

 
6. Appoint Extended School Year (ESY) Summer School Staff 

Sara McLean is recommending the following individuals to staff the Special Education Summer School 
Program. 



4 
 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Special Education 
Summer School, from July 1, 2022 through August 19, 2022. 
 

Name Position Salary 
Laura Brown ESY Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Cathy LaValley ESY Teacher $38.63/hr. 
Susan Lasher ESY Teaching Assistant $18.45/hr. 
Carol Hull ESY Teacher Aide $20.12/hr. to be adjusted upon 

completion of negotiations 
Chere’ Poole ESY Teacher Aide $18.27/hr. to be adjusted upon 

completion of negotiations 
Melissa Stevens ESY Teacher Aide $20.12/hr. to be adjusted upon 

completion of negotiations 
Ashley McDonald ESY Speech Pathologist $38.63/hr. 
Vickie Randall ESY Nurse $38.63/hr. 

 
 

6.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
 

A motion for approval is made by _________ and seconded by ________ 
 

a) SEQRA Resolution – 2022-2023 Capital Outlay Project 
           RECITAL 

 
WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 

New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 

 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking the 2022-23 Capital Outlay project (the “Project”) consisting 

of interior reconstruction at the North Rose High School Library, and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed elements of the Project are routine activities of an educational institution for the 
purpose of maintenance or repair of existing structures and facilities; replacement, rehabilitation or reconstruction 
of a structure or facility, in kind; and/or routine activities of educational institutions including expansion of 
existing facilities by less than 10,000 square feet of gross floor area; and 

  
WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the Project 

constitutes a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to review under 
SEQRA; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 

617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, together with the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and  
 

 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 



5 
 

 The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 
votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 

 
Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
______ yes         ______ no 

 
Good News: 
 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 
 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
 

Motion for Adjournment: 
       There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: ___:___ p.m. 
 



127 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

April 14, 2022  6:00 PM      via Zoom 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey, Izetta 
Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Gary Barno 
Director of Business Operations and Finance – Madelynn Wisnowski 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 

Approximately 17 students, staff and guests via Zoom 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Prior to the approval of the agenda the High School Improvement Plan Update was removed from the
agenda. Item 5g4 should be effective April 25, 2022 instead of March 25, 2022.

Approval of Agenda:
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by John Boogaard with the motion approved 7-
0.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 14, 2022.

2. Presentations:
• Alternative Learning Center (ALC)– Cary Merritt, Amy Suss and Mel Cerra

 Ms. Merritt, Ms. Suss and Ms. Cerra provided a program introduction; an overview of the
SEL activities and programs provided in ALC; student survey data and the future of the
ALC.

• Budget Presentation – Gary Barno
 Gary Barno, Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations presented and

answered questions regarding the 2022-23 budget.

3. Reports and Correspondence:
• North Rose-Wolcott High School– Scott Bradley, Jason Shetler

 School Improvement Plan - Update
• Board of Education Building Liaisons

 Elementary School – Izetta Younglove
• Ms. Younglove did not have anything to report.

 Middle School – John Boogaard
• Mr. Boogaard reported that the first dance was held.  There was great participation

by both students and parents.
• Mr. Boogaard reported that the NYS ELA exams were completed and that the math

exams will be at the end of April.
• The modified sports programs are in progress.
• Mr. Boogaard reported that they are preparing for the 8th grade dinner and talent

show in June, the 8th grade dance and year end activities.
 High School – Linda Eygnor



 

128 
 

• Ms. Eygnor reported that the musical Urinetown was held.  There was a lot of  
positive feedback regarding the musical. 

• Four County Update - Linda Eygnor, Lucinda Collier 
 Ms. Eygnor reported that the Four County Legislative Committee met regarding the 

propositions that will be useful for the meeting in May. 
• Ms. Younglove did not have anything to report. 

• Safety Committee – John Boogaard 
 Mr. Boogaard reported that the Safety Committee met and emphasized the importance of 

maintaining and reviewing checklists. 
• Policy Committee - Paul Statskey, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor 

 Mr. Statskey, Chairman, reported that the Policy Committee has a meeting coming up and 
their focus is on reviewing the policies with the oldest dates. 

 Mr. Statskey reported that Policy 5210 included in the consent agenda is covered by State 
Ed and not a needed policy. 

• Four County 2022-2023 Election of Officers and Bylaw Change Approval-Lucinda Collier 
 A motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Jasen Sloan to approve the Elections 

of Officers.  The motion was approved 7-0. 
 A motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey to approve the 

annual designation of depositories for associate funds.  The motion was approved 7-0. 
 A motion was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Jasen Sloan to approve the signatories 

on bank accounts.  The motion was approved 7-0. 
 A motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard to approve the 

Bylaws.  The motion was approved 7-0. 
 

4.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board of Education 

 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Paul Statskey 
and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 24, 2022. 
 

b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
 March 15, 16, 21, 22, 23, 25, 30, April 1, 4, and 5, 2022; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number: 
 

14363 13434 14245 14645 13906 13779 14597 
14676 14654 13780 12275 13304 14687 13776 
12972 14359 14686 13296 13083 13926 13579  
IEP Amendments: 
 14031 13899      

 
c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 



 

129 
 

 

 

 

pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

d) Treasurer Report 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Report for February 2022. 
 

e) Participation in Cooperative Bid- WFL BOCES 
              WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central District of New York State 
desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties from year to year or, until this 
Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various Commodities and/or Services. And... 

             WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York 
State is desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, 
Wayne, and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities and/or services mentioned below as 
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o... And... 

            WHEREAS, The Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York 
State has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates 
Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, North Rose-
Wolcott Central School District of New York State and making recommendations thereon… 

THEREFORE... 

            BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of 
New York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates 
Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters related above...And... 

           BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott School Central                    
School District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties to represent it in all matters regarding the entering into 
contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned commodities and/or services... And... 

           BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education North Rose-Wolcott School Central School 
District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a result of the 
cooperative bidding... And... 

           NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That The North Rose-Wolcott School Central on behalf of the 
Board of Education, North Rose-Wolcott School Central School District of New York State hereby is 
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various commodities and/or services and if 
requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates 
Counties an estimated minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties. The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties is hereby authorized to award 
cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsive and responsible meeting the bid 
specifications and otherwise complying with Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York relating to public bids and contracts. 

 



 

130 
 

f) Cooperative Purchasing Services 2022-23- CiTi BOCES 
 

              FOOD AND CAFETERIA SUPPLIES  
SCHOOL YEAR 2022-2023 

WHEREAS, 
It is the plan of the North Rose - Wolcott CSD in the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services Area in New York (known as the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation [CiTi]), to bid 
jointly Cafeteria supplies including but not limited to food and paper items, and 

WHEREAS, 
The North Rose - Wolcott CSD is desirous of participating with other districts in the Oswego County Board 
of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi area in the joint bidding of the commodities mentioned above as 
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 

WHEREAS, 
The North Rose - Wolcott CSD wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating schools to assume 
the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating 
bids and awarding bids and reporting the results to the schools; therefore; 

BE IT RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott CSD hereby appoints the Oswego County Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi to represent it in all matters relating above, and designates the 
Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services/CiTi designated newspaper(s) as the legal 
publication(s) for all Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott CSD authorizes the above committee to represent 
it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned 
commodities, and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 
That the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott CSD agrees to (1) assume its equitable share of 
the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority decisions of the participating districts on 
quality standards; (3) abide by the Award of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational 
Services/CiTi according to the recommendations of the committee; (4) and that after the award of the bid 
it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 

g) Personnel Items: 
1. Appoint Bus Driver-Tonja Ticconi 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the 52-week probationary appointment of Tonja Ticconi as a Bus 
Driver conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 

Probationary Period: April 18, 2022-April 17, 2023 
Salary: $17.00/hr. 

 
2. Permanent Appointment-Casey Ferguson 
       RESOLUTION 

        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools          
        and pursuant to Education Law, approves the permanent appointment of Casey Ferguson as a Food    

Service Helper effective April 29, 2022. 
 
 



 

131 
 

3. Program Appointments 
         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools               
         and pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals to work various enrichment    
         programs during the 2021-2022 school year conditional upon a criminal history record check    
         according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87.  
 

Staff Position $/Hr. 
Laurie Crippen Grant Program Aide $19.74/hr. 

 
4. Aquatics Program 

            RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individual as Water Safety Instructors and/or     
        Lifeguards or Program Directors for all swim programs effective March April 25, 2022.   
 

Name Position(s) Rate/Hr. 
Leah Decker Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Ryan DeWispelaere Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Lauren Loveless Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 
Hanna Stubbe Lifeguard $13.20/hr. 

 
6.  Policies: 
 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the Policies is made by Paul Statskey and seconded 
by John Boogaard with the motion approved 7-0. 
 
a) Approval of Policies 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
 
5000 Non-Instruction/Business Operations  
5210 Revenues Delete 
 

7.  Items requiring a roll call vote: 
 

A motion for approval is made by John Boogaard and seconded by Izetta Younglove. 
 

a) Adoption of the 2022-2023 Budget Spending Plan 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the proposed 2022-2023 budget spending plan in the amount of 
$33,496,667. 

 
The vote on this Resolution was as follows: 

 
Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 



 

132 
 

Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 

_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 

 
A motion for approval is made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by John Boogaard. 

 
b) Approval of Real Property Tax Report Card 

RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District’s Real Property Tax 
Report Card for the 2022-2023 tax year. 
 

The vote on this Resolution was as follows: 
 
Lucinda Collier 
John Boogaard 
Linda Eygnor 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 

Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 

_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 
_X____ yes           ______ no 

 
The resolution was thereafter declared adopted. 

 
Good News: 

• Various newspaper articles 
• High School Musical 
• Save a Life Tour 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Upcoming Conferences 
 Lucinda Collier reminded the members of the following upcoming conferences: 

• Rural School Associations 2022 Spring and Summer Conferences 
• Four County General Membership and Professional Development Meetings 
• Four County Annual Meeting 
• NYSSBA 2022 Annual Convention 

 
Informational Items: 

• Claims Auditor Reports 
• Four County Annual Meeting 

 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Izetta Younglove and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 7-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 7:06p.m. 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 



 

133 
 

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  

April 27, 2022  6:00 PM      via Zoom 
 

PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, John Boogaard, Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Paul Statskey 
Absent:  Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Michael Pullen 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti  
Acting Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Gary Barno 
Director of Business Operations and Finance:  Madelynn Wisnowski 
District Clerk: Tina St. John 
 
Approximately 15 students, staff and guests via Zoom 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  
 
        Prior to approval of the agenda there was a change in the order of the agenda.  The Superintendent Update was   
        moved to the beginning of the meeting. 
 
       Approval of Agenda: 
       Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 6- 
       0. 
       
      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
      pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of April 27, 2022.  
 
Superintendent Update – Superintendent Michael Pullen 

• Mr. Pullen highlighted the NRWE Parent Community Fair that was held on April 19, 2022. 
• Mr. Pullen reported on the success of the UPK program.  His report featured two UPK reader videos. 

Sadie is reading CVC words and Kenneth is reading a book. 
 
2.  Reports and Correspondence: 

• North Rose-Wolcott High School– Scott Bradley, Jason Shetler 
 The High School Leadership Team presented the spring update of the School 

Improvement Plan and answered questions. 
 

3.  Public Access to the Board: 
• No one addressed the Board of Education 

 
4.  Election of BOCES Board members/BOCES Administrative Budget Vote 

a. Election of Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board Members 
There are three (3) vacant seats on the Wayne-Finger lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services.  
However, there are only two (2) nominated candidates.  Each seat is for a three-year term effective July 1, 
2022. 
 
Philip Rose   Joseph McNamara 
 

A motion for approval was made by John Boogaard and seconded Linda Eygnor to cast one vote for Philip Rose to a 
seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2022 with the motion 
approved 6-0. 



 

134 
 

  Seat #1: 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 
 2022 for Philip Rose to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three-year term effective July 1, 
 2022. 

 
A motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded Tina Reed to cast one vote for Joseph McNamara 
to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2022 with the motion 
approved 6-0. 
 
 Seat #2: 

RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon  
 recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 
 2022 for Joseph McNamara to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lake BOCES board for a three-year term effective 
 July 1, 2022. 
 

b. 2022-2023 Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Administrative Budget 
RESOLUTION  

 Be it resolved that the Board of Education of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, has voted on April 27, 
2022, for approval of the tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,535,487.00.  

 
A motion for approval is made by John Boogaard and seconded by Paul Statskey for approval of the 2022-23 
tentative administrative budget of the Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Education Services in the amount 
of $3,535,487.00. 
 
5.  Consent Agenda: 

A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Jasen Sloan and 
seconded by Paul Statskey with the motion approved 6-0. 
 
a. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  

 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk.  
 

b. Establish Scholarship – RL Murray memorial Scholarship 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the establishment of RL Murray Scholarship Award, which will give a 
 cash award to a High School senior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria set forth by the donor. The 
 Treasurer will hold the funds in an interest-bearing trust account for distribution according to written 
 criteria established for the fund. 

 
c. Establish Scholarship – Robert Ceccarelli Award 

RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of School and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the establishment of Robert Ciccarelli Award, which will give a cash 
 award  to a High School senior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria set forth by the donor. The 



 

135 
 

 Treasurer will  hold the funds in an interest-bearing trust account for distribution according to written 
 criteria established for the fund. 
 

d. Revised 2022-2023 Academic School Calendar   
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the revised Academic Calendar for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 

e. Revised 2022-2023 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the revised 2022-2023 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 

f. Amendments to 2021-22 Budget 
 WHEREAS, the New York State Education Law authorizes a board of education to make amendments to the 
 budget adopted by the predecessor board. 
 
 NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Board of Education amend the budget for the 2021-22 
 school year for the purposes of: 
 

 Water Damage to Collaborative Classroom Elementary Classroom - To cover the cost of repair 
 and\or replacement of materials and equipment to be financed from insurance proceeds for 
 damages occurred to Room 151 on March 6, 2022, at a cost of $3,736.38.    

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent of Schools is authorized to take any and all action 
 necessary to effectuate the repair and purchases as described herein.   

 
g. Personnel Items: 

1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Jan McDorman 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Jan McDorman 
as Senior Clerk Typist effective June 30, 2022.  
 

2. Letter of Resignation – Cody Lapp 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Cody Lapp as Teacher Aide effective April 29, 
2022.  
 

3. Appoint Healthy Reward Ambassadors  
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Nick Wojieck as the Healthy Reward  
                      Ambassador for the 2021-22 school year at a stipend of $300.00. 

 
4. Appoint Interim Director of Maintenance and Operations – Ben Stopka 

        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, appointment of Ben Stopka as Interim Director of Maintenance and     
                      Operations conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation    
                       §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 



 

136 
 

  Appointment Dates:  July 1, 2022-June 30, 2024 
  Salary: Contract is on file with the District Clerk 
 

5. Co-Curricular Appointments 
                     RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           

       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill a co-curricular position for the 
       2021-22 school year.  
 

Name Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Alex Richwalder HS Director-Pit Band 3 7 $1,732 

 
Good News: 

• Various newspaper articles 
• 24 Middle School artists were featured in the Wayne County Middle School Art show. 
• Teacher Appreciation 

 
Board Member Requests/Comments/Discussion: 

• Linda Eygnor attended the Rural Schools workshop with David Little regarding the impacts of the 
NYS Budget that was passed. 
 

Executive Session: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session to discuss a legal matter. 
 
       The motion was made by Jasen Sloan and seconded by Tina Reed with motion approved 6-0.   
 
       Time entered: 6:43p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 7:45a.m. 
 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Jasen Sloan with motion approved 6-0.   
 
Time adjourned: 7:47p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
Tina St. John, Clerk of the Board of Education 
 




























































	2022-05-05 Agenda
	2022-04-14 unofficial minutes
	2022-04-27 unofficial minutes
	NRW Treas Report - March 2022
	Claims Auditor Report
	claims audit report warrant 0057
	Claims audit report warrant 0059
	Claims audit report warrant 0061

	Policies for 1st reading



